

From: Criman, Gina M [gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2005 10:52 AM
To: Wells, Claude; Thompson, R F
Cc: AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris; Miller, Rex D; Hart, Clark; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Beth Fishel; J. Kennedy; Jeffrey Kam; Joan Donmoyer
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00Q6-05 (Lockheed Martin/STA - Dobbins AFB, GA)

Importance: High

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~


From: Maldonado Rene GS-11 96 CG/SCWF [mailto:rene.maldonado2@eglin.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 4:14 PM
To: Criman, Gina M
Cc: Parsons Larry L Civ 46 RANS/DOSF; Monan Thomas H Jr GS-09 46 RANS/DOSF; Edwards, Robert; Grimaldi Thomas M GS-12 96 CG/SCWF; Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96 CG/SCWF; Seagro Amanda L SrA 46 RANS/DOSF
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 00Q6-05 (Lockheed Martin/STA - Dobbins AFB, GA)

Gina,

GAFC concurs on NIB to GAFC operations. Due to the altitude and MIRAD of this request this could potentially interfere with Eglin operations and therefore needs to be scheduled with Eglin Frequency Control and Analysis @ 850-882-5330.

Rene Maldonado
850-882-4417

-----Original Message-----

From: Williams Duane Civ AFFMA [mailto:Duane.Williams@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 2:18 PM
To: Criman, Gina M

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 00Q6-05 (Lockheed Martin/STA - Dobbins AFB, GA)

Gina,

HQ USAF (AFFMA) has no objection to temporary NIB use of the frequencies identified in the STA request below.

//signed//

DUANE M. WILLIAMS
AF Frequency Management Agency
2461 Eisenhower Ave., Hoffman I, Suite 1203
Alexandria, VA 22331-1500
(703) 428-1534, DSN:328-1534

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 2:23 PM
To: Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96 CG/SCWF; Maldonado Rene GS-11 96 CG/SCWF; Grimaldi Thomas M GS-12 96 CG/SCWF; MLA - AFFMA-AFTRCC
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00Q6-05 (Lockheed Martin/STA - Dobbins AFB, GA)
Importance: High

To: DOD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator
HQ USAF Frequency Management Agency

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 MHz band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Operation of existing flight test telemetry facilities beyond the scope of FCC License, N25110FLT. Flight Testing will be for one to two flights per day, work days and week ends, one to three hours per flight.

Applicant:

Lockheed Martin Corporation
Aeronautics Company, Dept. 6G1M
Mail Zone 0628
86 S. Cobb Drive
Marietta, GA 30063-0628
POC: Claude E. Wells, (Tel) 410-682-2156, (Email) claudewells@lmco.com Site
POC: R.F. (Bob) Thompson, (Tel) 770-494-2893, (Email) r.f.thompson@lmco.com

L-Band Frequencies: 1450.5 and 1480.5 MHz

Emission: 15M00FXD Power: 20 Watt

Altitude: 20,000 Feet MSL

Class: MOEA

Areas of operation: 200 MIRAD (320 kmRAD) of :
Dobbins AFB, GA (33-54-24N / 084-31-09W)

Dates of operation: 12/15/2005 through 06/15/2006

AFTRCC recommendations: Prior to operations scheduling is required with Eglin Frequency Control and Analysis @ 850-882-5330.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005 St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com <mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com >

Gina Criman

The Boeing Company, MC S306-2005

Spectrum Management

Regional Frequency Manager - Southeast

Tel: 314-233-4237 Fax: 425-965-8233

Email: gina.m.criman@boeing.com

<http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/SMMain/index.asp>

<http://www.aftrcc.org/>

"Happiness is not a station you arrive at, but a manner of traveling."